
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA  REGULAR MEETING, 

June 5, 2024 7:00 p.m. 

Whitewater Township Hall Via ZOOM (if available) and in-person  

5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, MI 49690  

Phone 231-267-5141/Fax 231-267-9020 

Zoom: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81444849410?pwd=i0tKaasKNUGBAcZfHiTK1e330Ng9AI.1 

Meeting ID:  814 4484 9410 Passcode:    209687 

1. Mic Check, Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance

2. Roll Call of PC Members

3. Set/Adjust Meeting Agenda

4. Declaration of Conflict of Interest pertinent to agenda items

5. Public Comment – Any person shall be permitted to address a meeting of the PC. Public

comments shall be carried out in accordance with the following rules and procedures:

a. Comments shall be directed to the PC, with questions directed to the Chair.

b. Any person wishing to address the PC shall speak from the lectern (or use the

raise hand feature if Zoom is being utilized) and state his/her name and address.

c. Persons may address the PC on matters that are relevant to Township planning

and zoning issues.

d. No person shall be allowed to speak more than once on the same matter,

excluding the time needed to answer a PC member’s questions.

e. Public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person.

6. Public Hearing:

Special Use Permit Major Home Occupation  10890 Munro Rd 

a. Open Public Hearing
b. Project Overview (WWT Zoning Administrator)
c. Project Overview (Applicant)
d. Public Comment
e. Close Public Hearing

Questions shall be addressed through the Chair during the public hearing. PC 
discussion and action shall take place after the public hearing is closed. Action may also 
take place at a subsequent PC meeting.  

7. PC Discussion – SUP application

1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81444849410?pwd=i0tKaasKNUGBAcZfHiTK1e330Ng9AI.1


8. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes of April 18, 2024 and Regular Meeting Minutes of  

May 1, 2024 

9. Correspondence:   Elk Rapids Master Plan adoption 

10. Reports/Presentations/Announcements/Comments – Read and Review together  

a. Zoning Administrator – Graber 

b. Chair – Slopsema  

c. Township Board Representative – Vollmuth  

d. ZBA Representative – Wroubel  

11. Unfinished Business  

a. Master Plan (MP)  

i. M72 MDOT 5-year plan as relates to Master Plan – Lucas Porath 

ii. Master Plan Draft Revisions per 4/18/24 special meeting 

b. Zoning Project  

i. Zoning Map update – Scott McClain / Mielnik 

ii. Zoning Ordinance Update draft - Mielnik 

c. Planning Commission Bylaws update –rule of necessity definition – DeYoung 

12. New Business  

13. Next Meeting:  PC Regular Meeting July 10, 2024 at 7pm (note, due to the July 4 holiday 

the meeting is the second week of July) 

14. Public Comment  

15. PC Discussion/Comments  

a. Key Notes to share at next Regular TB Meeting  

b. Action Items for PC Members reviewed  

16. Continuing Education  

17.  Adjournment 

 

Whitewater Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to 

individuals with disabilities who are planning to attend Contact the township supervisor at  

231-267-5141 

2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



Page 1 of 2 Planning Commission 04/18/2024  DRAFT 

DRAFT 
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

MINUTES FOR SPECIAL MEETING 

April 18, 2024 

  

Call to Order at 7:00 p.m. 

Roll Call:  Jacobson, Keaton, Wroubel, Peltonen, DeYoung, Slopsema 

                  Absent:  Vollmuth  

Also in attendance:   Planner Mielnik, Acting Recording Secretary Cheryl Goss and Zoning Administrator Graber 

 

Next meeting date corrected to May 1. 
          

Set / Adjust Agenda:  Set 
 

Declaration of Conflict of Interest:  None 

Public Comment:   

7:02 p.m. begin 

 Heidi Vollmuth via Zoom 

7:06 p.m. end 
 

Special Meeting Business:   

1. Draft Master Plan Review and Discussion.  Resident Outreach Subcommittee (ROS) and public invited to share. 

ROS member McElwee presented written notes and discussion ensued regarding alternative energy, rezoning, 

zoning districts including Ag and RC, shoreline stewardship and front yard setbacks. 

 

ROS member Buczkowski presented notes.  Slopsema presented a picture.  Discussion ensued regarding  topics 

on responsibility of roads and non-motorized trails connecting to TART and Nakwema (TC to Charlevoix). 

 

ROS member Stratton presented written notes and discussion ensued regarding rural character, flood plains and 

survey responses to scenic views. 

 

Kim Mangus via Zoom commented on goals, private property rights, rural character, agri-tourism, environmental 

protections, front yard setbacks, private roads, M72 corridor plans, picture on page 96 and future land use map. 

 

PC member Keaton commented on and discussion ensued regarding recreational assets. 

 

PC member Peltonen commented on and discussion ensued regarding the 2017 marijuana survey and referendum. 

 

PC member Jacobson commented on and discussion ensued regarding various word changes for clarity, property 

rights, topographical map, school, housing, infrastructure for electric vehicles, short term rentals, village district, 

RC district, zoning maps, recent development, zoning, fire department, possibility of a forth coming design 

guidance manual, flexibility of this document, attendance of outreach events and sewer/septic around lakes. 

 

PC member Wroubel commented on vision and goals. 

 

PC member DeYoung commented on and discussion ensued regarding PUDs and developments. 

 

PC Chair Slopsema presented written notes and discussion ensued regarding lot sizes, goals, zoning terminology, 

definitions, and zoning maps. 

 

Everyone agreed Mielnik did an excellent job on the Master Plan Draft.  Thank you!! 

Mielnik will update the draft with proposed changes. 

 

2. Anything else related to the Master Plan 

Buczkowski noted the lack of private road designations on map 8. 

Mielnik followed up with Barry Hicks of Networks Northwest regarding the Metropolitan Planning Organization 

(MPO) and Whitewater’s eligibility. 

25



Page 2 of 2 Planning Commission 04/18/2024  DRAFT 

  
 

Next meeting:  May 1, 2024 at 7 p.m.      

 

Public Comment:    

9:49 p.m. begin 

Deb Graber 

Michael Sherman 

Kim Mangus 

9:55 p.m. end 
 

Commission Discussion/Comments:  None 
 

Adjournment:   

MOTION by Jacobson, second by DeYoung to adjourn.  On voice vote, all in favor.   

Meeting adjourned at 9:56 p.m. 
 

Respectfully Submitted 

Lois MacLean,  

Recording Secretary  

26



Page 1 of 2 Planning Commission 05/01/2024  DRAFT 

DRAFT 
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING 

May 1, 2024 

  

Call to Order at 7:00 p.m. 

Roll Call:  Jacobson, Keaton, Wroubel, Slopsema, DeYoung, Peltonen, Vollmuth 

                  Absent: None  

Also in attendance:   Recording Secretary MacLean and Zoning Administrator Graber 
          

Set / Adjust Agenda:  Set 

Declaration of Conflict of Interest:  None 

Public Comment:   

7:02 p.m. begin 

Rod Rebant 

7:16 p.m. end 

 

Public Hearing:  None  

 

Approval of Minutes:   

MOTION by Jacobson second by Wroubel to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of April 3, 2024, as amended.          

On voice vote, all in favor.  Motion carried. 
 

Correspondence:  None 

 

Reports and Presentations:  

Zoning Administrator Report, Graber:  In addition to the report in the packet Graber notes that she has changed the format 

of the report.  Training on the steps of Special Use Permit (SUP) and Site Plan Review (SPR) public hearing, Graber notes 

there are differences between what MTA suggests and what our zoning ordinance says.   

Westwind Construction SUP and SPR, large commercial project on M72.   

MOTION by DeYoung, second by Keaton to hold a special meeting May 29, at 7 p.m. for the public hearing of Midwest 

V, LLC, property owner Dennis & Judith Hoxie, parcel number 28-13-005-008-25 for Site Plan Review and Special Use 

Permit. 

On voice vote, all in favor.  Motion carried. 

There is a second SUP public hearing that will be held at the regular meeting on June 5. 
 

Chair’s Report, Slopsema:  None                 

Township Board Rep, Vollmuth:  No meeting in April.  Presented education material on creating the PC annual report.  

Slopsema requests that Vollmuth create a report that indicates what changes she requests and present to the PC at a 

meeting. 

Slopsema notes that any additional meeting materials that will require follow up needs to be included in the packet.    

Correspondence that Vollmuth received will be sent to PC members and will be included in the next meeting packet.       

ZBA Representative, Wroubel:  No cases in April.          

Committee Reports:  None 
 

Unfinished Business: 

1. Master Plan 

a.  Timeline discussion, Mielnik did a run through of the timeline.  The PC sends the Draft plan to the board for 

permission to distribute.  When the PC completes their steps the township board approves or rejects it.  If the 

Township Board rejects it they have to tell why so it can be addressed by the PC.   

Consensus that once the draft is approved by the PC it will be presented to the Board in a meeting packet.     

b.  April 18 meeting comments discussion, Mielnik is reviewing the suggestions and the updated draft will be 

available to review at the June meeting.   

Correspondence to individual members should be shared with the chair if the person corresponding wants it 

included in the packet.    

c.  Anything else related to the MP, prioritize goals based on the Master Plan.  Discussion on setting priorities.  

 

27



Page 2 of 2 Planning Commission 05/01/2024  DRAFT 

2. Zoning Ordinance Project  

a.  Zoning map status, surveyor is nearly done.  Planning the presentation to the PC at he June meeting.  The 

zoning map is part of the zoning ordinance.   

b.  Zoning Ordinance status update Mielnik provided a presentation of the ZO project.  Mielnik believes he can 

have it ready for the PC to review in June for a meeting review in July.   

c.  Anything else related to the Zoning Project  - nothing.     

 

3. PC Bylaws update rule of necessity – postpone to June. 
 

New Business:  

1. Schedule Site Plan Review and Special Use Permit Public Hearings, May 29 at 7 p.m. 

            

Next meeting:  Special meeting:  May 29 at 7 p.m.  Regular meeting:  June 5, 2024 

 

Public Comment:   9:01 None 
 

Commission Discussion/Comments:   

Keynotes to share with TB and Action items reviewed:  The PC will get the drafts of the Zoning Ordinance clarification 

and the Master Plan for the June meeting.  Map surveyor is planned to present at the June meeting. 

MDOT presentation will be planned for the June meeting. 
 
 

Continuing Education:  Graber will provide the site plan review spread sheet with the packet.  Bring your questions from 

the site visit.  Request written comments be submitted for adequate review by May 22.   

 

MOTION by DeYoung second by Jacobson to adjourn.   

On voice vote, all in favor.  Motion approved. 

Adjournment: 9:18 p.m.    

 
 

Tabled items:  Article 5 Districts; Article 25, Special Use Permits:  Campgrounds 
 

Respectfully Submitted 

Lois MacLean,  

Recording Secretary  

28



29



9304 Wheeler Oaks Drive, Williamsburg, Michigan 49690    734-770-2698     Email:randy@northplaceplanning.com  

 

 

30

mailto:randy@northplaceplanning.com


 

31



 

 

 

 

32



 

 

33



 

34



 

35



 

36



 

37



 

• 

• 

• 

• 

38



 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

39



 

40



 

41



 

42



 

 

 

 

• 

43



 

44



 

 

 

45



9304 Wheeler Oaks Drive, Williamsburg, Michigan 49690    734-770-2698     Email:randy@northplaceplanning.com  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

46

mailto:randy@northplaceplanning.com


 

 

 

 

47



48


	00 PC Agenda 060524
	01 PH slup_2024-02_-_28-13-109-010-12
	02a wwt_pc_mins_041824_draft
	02b wwt_pc_mins_050124_draft
	03 Corr Letter 05.21.2024 Elk Rapids Twp Master Plan Adoption
	04 PC_ROS_Comments and EDITS MADE to Draft MP
	05a NPP JUNE MEMO
	05b 24-3037 Drawing-1



